

PUBLIC NOTICE

**NOTICE OF A MEETING OF
MORVAL PARISH COUNCIL**

Wednesday 06th March 2019 at 7:30pm in the Widegates Village Hall

Members of the public and press are invited to attend the meeting.

(Please note that under the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 this meeting may be recorded)

Robert Larter - Parish Clerk – 27th February 2019 - clerk@morvalparishcouncil.org.uk

Agenda

1. Apologies for Absence.

2. Declarations of Interest.

3. Public Participation.

The chairman will invite members of the public to address the meeting in relation to the business to be carried out at the meeting. Fifteen minutes will normally be allocated for public participation (this can be extended at the Chairman's discretion). Each person addressing the Chairman will be allocated a maximum of five minutes.

4. Minutes of a Meeting of Morval Parish Council held on 6th February 2019.

To agree that the minutes of the above meeting be signed as a correct record.

5. Devon and Cornwall Police Report.

To receive a report from PCSO Dave Billing.

6. Cornwall Councillor Report.

To receive a report from Cllr Richard Pugh, Cornwall Council division of Trelawney.

7. Planning Applications and Related Matters.

(a) To respond to the Planning Authority on the following planning applications (and any applications received after publication of this summons):

No applications to consider at this time.

8. Finance.

Report from the Responsible Finance Officer.

(a) To note the current financial position.

(b) To authorise payments on the schedule – handed out in meeting.

(c) To authorise annual payment to SLCC - £122.

(d) To consider authorising the purchase of a further Grit Bin.

9. Parish Maintenance Agreement

Discuss and agree any actions and associated expenditure – Clerk to provide an update.

10. Widegates Village Green Report.

To receive a report from Cllr Taroni. Discuss and agree any actions and associated expenditure.

11. Correspondence Received - (and any received after publication of this summons):

- (a) A member of the community has expressed an interest in becoming a Councillor should a vacancy arise.
- (b) Meet the Planners event – agenda and booking form -posted to Councillors.
- (c) Community Speed Initiatives – posted to Councillors.

12. Ongoing Parish Matters - (and any up-dates received after publication of this summons):

- (a) Widegates bus stop – update from Cllr Kitson.
- (b) New development, privacy compromised – update from Clerk.

13. Meetings / Training Attended.

Feedback to be provided following any meetings/training attended by Councillors/Clerk

- (a) Liskeard & Looe CNA Panel meeting 6th February 2019 – Cllr Kitson to provide feedback.

14. Dates for the Diary.

27th March – Meet the Planners event

